TOWN OF LAUDERDALE-BY-THE-SEA

TOWN COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
MINUTES
Town Commission Meeting Room

4501 Ocean Drive
Tuesday, January 13, 2009
7:00 P.M.

1. CALL TO ORDER, MAYOR ROSEANN MINNET

Mayor Minnet called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Vice Mayor Jerry Mcintee,
Commissioner Jim Silverstone, Commissioner Stuart Dodd, and Commissioner
Birute Ann Clottey were present. Also present were Town Manager Esther Colon,
Town Attorney Daniel L. Abbott, Town Clerk June White, and Senior Office
Specialist Nekisha Smith.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG

3. INVOCATION

Mayor Minnet gave the Invocation
Commissioner Dodd pointed out that January 20, 2009 was Inauguration Day.

Commissioner Clottey made a motion to reschedule the roundtable and workshop
meetings scheduled for that day. Commissioner Dodd seconded the motion. The
Commission rescheduled the roundtable meeting to January 21, 2009 at 6:00 p.m. and
the workshop to January 21, 2009 at 7:00 p.m. All voted in favor.

Mayor Minnet added a new item, Athena by the Sea, under New Business item 16i.
Commissioner Dodd wanted to discuss it. The vote was cast 4-1. Vice Mayor Mcintee
voted no.

The Commission discussed whether to allow the people to speak on the boat item at the
beginning of the meeting or later in the evening.

Commissioner Clottey requested Old Business item 15e be moved up before
Presentations. There were no objections.

Mayor Minnet opened the meeting for public discussion.



Town Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
January 13, 2009

Mar Jo Lexa presented a petition of 113 signatures. Four (4) people refused to
sign and ten (10) people did not support it. Ms. Lexa also read into record an
email that she received from Bob Eckblad, and sent to Commissioner Clottey on
December 17, 2008, whereby Mr. Eckblad believed that the Bel Air
Homeowner’s Association was a volunteer association and had no authority to
impose any rules on the homeowners. He also felt that Bel Air was govemed by
the laws of Broward County and should not be penalized for the misfortune of
being annexed into Lauderdale-By-The-Sea.

Bill Hart asked the Commission to adopt his appeal to amend the code.

Kevin Cahow asked to keep the standards of Broward County Code and allow
them to keep their boats.

Richard Capalbo suggested the commission allow boats to be parked in the
driveways.

Alek Dembick was against parking boats, trailers or trailer homes in driveways.
Richard Nearly supported the boat owners of Bel Air
Jeff Selback was against boats and campers in driveways.

Beverly Kennedy wanted values to go up. She was against boats in driveways. Ms.
Kennedy said she would sue.

Kyle Campbeli did not like the idea of fences. He said the majority of people
purchased their homes to put their boat there.

Debbie Meyer did not see how her boat would de-value her property.

With no one else wishing to speak, Mayor Minnet closed the meeting to public
comments.

Mayor Minnet stated that in the previous Workshop Attorney Abbott was directed to add
new language to the Ordinance and invited the public to speak again when the
Ordinance came before the Commission on January 27 ,2009.

Commissioner Dodd asked the Commission to reconsider the direction given to
Attorney Abbott. He thought that perhaps rules needed to be tightened to keep the
boats in good function. Commissioner Clottey asked if Commissioner Dodd wanted
boats to be allowed anywhere in the north end of town. Commissioner Dodd pointed
out the petition was 10 to 1. He suggested tightening up on inspections to make sure
the boats were in good order. Vice Mayor Mcintee was in favor of grandfathering, but
did not like threats. Commissioner Silverstone thought the Code needed fixing. He said



Town Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
January 13, 2009

the Code stated no boats in driveways without coverage. Commissioner Silverstone
said it was possible to make a zone for north side if majority of the people wanted it.

4. PRESENTATIONS

a. Municipal Services Employee of the Quarter - January 2009 (Assistant
Town Manager Olinzock)

Assistant Town Manager John Olinzock awarded Employee of the Quarter to Jimmy
Ray for his dedication. Assistant Manager Olinzock said Jimmy Ray was a great asset
to the Town.

b. BSO Deputy of the Quarter - October, November, December 2008 (Chief
Gooding)

Chief Gooding awarded Deputy of the Quarter for October to Sgt. Dougias Brown, Sgt.
Pete LaGana, and Sgt. Tom Palmer for their dedication. He awarded Deputy of the
Quarter for November to Deputy John Wright for outstanding follow up and honored
Deputies Terry Kyle and Scott Williams for their good work as Deputy of the Quarter for
December.

C. Lifesaving Award to Mark Mitchell (Mayor Minnet) - Request to table to
January 27, 2009

This item was tabled to the January 27, 2009 Commission meeting as requested.
5. REPORTS

6. PUBLIC SAFETY DISCUSSION

Commissioner Dodd stated that he had given 24 hour notice of questions to Chief
Perkins. He questioned the reason why the Secretary for the Volunteer Fire
Department hung up on a resident. Chief Perkins heard her apologize and explain
that she was very busy before she hung up the phone. Commissioner Dodd asked
if instructions were given to anyone to not answer questions in a timely manner.
Chief Perkins said everyone was instructed to give people whatever information
they wanted. He added there was a lot going on in his office and could not always
give an immediate response. He added that they would have it within 5 to 7 days.
Commissioner Dodd ask whether the Volunteer Fire Department charged for their
information. Chief Perkins said they charged $2.00 per information request.
Commissioner Dodd requested a copy of an updated roster for the Commissioner’s
mail boxes. Chief Perkins said he would submit it. Commissioner Dodd asked for
a copy of the information that would be given to the requestor. Chief Perkins said
the information would be supplied to the person that requested it. Commissioner
Dodd questioned the way members of the Volunteer Fire Department arrived at a
drowning the day before. He said he was told that the men that got out of the truck



Town Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
January 13, 2009

were not appropriately dressed; that they showed up in flip flops and t-shirts.
Commissioner Dodd requested Chief Perkins investigate and report back. Chief
Perkins said he would and added that standard policy was that the fire fighters
must have gear on or they would get suspended.

Vice Mayor Mcintee said he was the first one to arrive in the ATV. He stated that
every fire fighter showed up with bunker pants and dropped their bunker pants to
go into the water with their shorts on. He added that when there is a beach call the
firefighters throw their equipment on board and were ready to move out towards
the beach.

Mayor Minnet felt that Chief Perkins should have explained that and not the Vice
Mayor. She asked Vice Mayor to state how he portrayed himself. Vice Mayor
Mcintee said he was reporting as a fire fighter.

Attorney Abbott stated that there was no legal prohibition to the Vice Mayor
discussing fire issues while sitting on the Dais.

Commissioner Dodd said he had the right to ask for an investigation.
Commissioner Silverstone thought it was unfair of Commissioner Dodd to imply
publicly that there was a problem, rather than obtain the facts first, and lead the
people into thinking something was wrong.

Vice Mayor Mcintee felt a simple phone call to Chief Perkins would have been
sufficient. He did not feel it was right to question him publicly.

7. TOWN MANAGER REPORT

a. Open House for Public Safety Building

Manager Colon requested a date for an Open House for the Public Safety building
for a ribbon cutting ceremony. Commissioner Silverstone made a motion to have
the Open House on Monday, February 2, 2009 at 5:00 pm. Commissioner Dodd
seconded the motion. All voted in favor.

b. Proposed Residential Permit Parking Only

Manager Colon explained the purpose for placing this item on the agenda was to
obtain direction as to whether to remove the meters or not. Commissioner Clottey
liked the idea of having resident’s park anywhere with a sticker and suggested that
if employees parked there they should get a ticket. Manager Colon advised that
the Commission would vote on it later. Commissioner Silverstone asked if it was
specifically for people living there. Manager Colon said it was not. She said that
the Development Order stated that the Town must allocate 10 parking spaces.
Manager Colon wanted direction as to whether to meter the spaces or not.



Town Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
January 13, 2009

C. Local Agency Program (LAP) Grant

Manager Colon stated that staff was involved in the Scenic Highway Program and
had received a preliminary go ahead for landscaping. She said that if 30% of
design plan was submitted the Town would be considered for the grant. Manager
Colon added that the Town's responsibility was to enhance the road. She added
that she added this item to the Consent Agenda with Chen & Associates incase the
Commission wanted to move ahead.

Commissioner Silverstone thought that traffic in that area backed up quite a bit and
was concerned with the proposed median. Assistant Town Manager Olinzock
stated that the documents contained in the packet were submitted in 2003. He
added that the State would tell the Town what the Town can and can not do.
Commissioner Dodd thought it should be followed through. Commissioner Clottey
asked if the Town would have any input. Manager Colon said that the State would
not ignore a safety issue. Assistant Town Manager Olinzock said the Town wouid
have some input. Commissioner Clottey asked for clarification of the approximated
cost. Manager Colon said the $250,000 would be the same if the original
projection stood. She added that it was possible that Chen & Associates could
give a better idea of the cost the way the economy was and considering the 30%.
Assistant Town Manager Olinzock said the Broward County Commission approved
the backing of the Scenic Highway project.

8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

a. November 25, 2008 Regular Meeting Minutes

Commissioner Dodd made a motion to approve the minutes. Commissioner
Clottey seconded the motion. All voted in favor.

b. December 1, 2008 continued from November 25, 2008 Regular Meeting
Minutes

Clerk White explained an additional paragraph had been added to New Business
item 16f on page 4 of the minutes to include the motion by Vice Mayor Mcintee to
place that item on the January 27, 2009 Commission meeting. She also noted that
the Commission voted in favor of the January 13, 2009 Workshop.

Vice Mayor Mcintee made a motion to approve the minutes with the correction.
Commissioner Silverstone seconded the motion. All voted in favor.

C. December 16, 2008 Regular Meeting Minutes

Commissioner Silverstone made a motion to approve the minutes as amended.
Commissioner Dodd seconded the motion. All voted in favor.



Town Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
January 13, 2009

d. December 16, 2008 Workshop Minutes

Commissioner Silverstone noted that on page 4, it was stated that that BSO
refused to put their response time in their “reports”. He said it should have been
“contract” and not “report” as printed. Clerk White made the correction.

Commissioner Dodd made a motion to approve the minutes as corrected.
Commissioner Silverstone seconded the motion. All voted in favor.

e. December 20, 2008 continued from December 16, 2008 Reqular Meeting
Minutes

Commissioner Silverstone made a motion to approve the minutes. Commissioner
Dodd seconded the motion. All voted in favor.

9. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Mayor Minnet opened the meeting for public comments.

Stephanie Anastasov was not allowed to speak as someone else signed in for her.
Commissioner Dodd made a motion to make an exception to the rule and aliow Ms.
Anastasov to speak. He pointed out that those who wanted to speak were to sign up, in
person, before 7:00 p.m. The motion failed for lack of a second.

Eli Afriat felt the construction of the Pavilion was interfering with the busiest time of the
year for business owners. He said his profits were down about 60%.

Amos Bouman noticed a lot of congestion around Aruba's and the Pier. She wondered
why there was no access as there was years ago.

Ron Piersante thought the Commission meetings were ugly.

Robert Kramer felt the Town need to do more to prevent drownings.

Yann Brandt stated that Florida Legislature was going to cut the budget somewhere
around a trillion dollars. He felt that the Commission should contact their Legislature on
a monthly basis with their requests. Mr. Brandt was against spending the money on
paving N. Tradewinds Avenue. He felt it would be followed by others.

Michael Leverock was a kite surfer and recognized there was a problem at the Clarion
Hotel with kite surfing and wanted to help out with the problem.

Bill Ciani suggested that 101 Ocean try to get valet parking. He asked if property
owners and building owners could purchase parking permits.



